
 
Blaby District Council  Council Offices Desford Road Narborough Leicestershire LE19 2EP 
Telephone: 0116 275 0555    Web: www.blaby.gov.uk 
 
This document is printed on recycled paper 

 

 
 DATE: 19 December 2022 

MY REF: Independent Remuneration Panel 

CONTACT: Democratic Services 

TEL NO: 0116 272 7640 

EMAIL: committees@blaby.gov.uk 

 

 
To Members of the Independent Remuneration Panel 

   
   
Stephen Knott 
 

Luke Pulford 
 

Anne Senior 
 

   
 

Dear Member, 
 
A meeting of the INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL will be held in the Brooks 
Room - Council Offices, Narborough on WEDNESDAY, 4 JANUARY 2023 at 5.30 p.m. for 
the transaction of the following business and your attendance is requested. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
Louisa Horton 
Corporate Services Group Manager and Monitoring Officer 

 
 
 

http://www.blaby.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 
 
1. Election of Chairman  
 
2. Apologies for Absence  
 
3. Independent Remuneration Panel (Pages 3 - 28) 
 
 Scope of work for the Panel:  

 
1. Consideration of the 2022/23 Pay Award   
2. To consider any amendments to the Members’ Allowance Scheme from May 

2023 
 
 
The following documents have been provided to assist the Panel in its work: 
 

1. Current Members Allowances Scheme  
2. Comparison of Local Authorities (benchmarked data) position regarding pay 

award if known 
3. Summary Comparison Document – Member Allowances 
4. Pay Increase Comparison 
5. Application of %age average increases 
6. Breakdown of expense claims 

 
  
4. To consider any representations from Councillors  
 
 To consider any representations made by Councillors.  

 
(Elected Members will be asked to leave once all representations have been heard 
to allow the Panel to determine it’s recommendations) 

  



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

1 

Approved 25 June 2019 

MEMBER ALLOWANCES SCHEME 
  
 Blaby District Council, in accordance with the requirements of the Local 

Authorities (Members Allowances)(England) Regulations 2003 and the Local 
Authorities (Members Allowances) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, 
makes the following scheme for Members Allowances. 

  
 The commencement date of the scheme shall be 25th May 2016. 
  
 The Scheme shall consist of 6 key elements, being:  

 
1. Basic allowance 
2. Special responsibility allowance  
3. Dependents' carers' allowance  
4. Travelling and subsistence allowance  
5. Scheme Requirements  
6. Independent Remuneration Panel 

  

1 BASIC ALLOWANCE 
  
 Each Member of the Council shall be entitled to the same basic allowance.  

From 25 June 2019 the Allowance shall be £5,484.00  and shall be increased 
annually on 1st April each year thereafter in line with the National Joint 
Council Staff Pay Award. 

  
 Where the term of office of a Member begins or ends otherwise than at the 

beginning or end of a year, his/her entitlement shall be to payment of such 
part of the basic allowance as bears to the whole the same proportion as the 
number of days during which his term of office as Member subsists bears to 
the number of days in that year. 

  

2 SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITY ALLOWANCE  
  
 This scheme provides for the payment, for each year for which this scheme 

relates, of an allowance ("special responsibility allowance") to such Members 
of the Council as have such special responsibilities in relation to the Council 
as are specified below.  These Special Responsibility Allowances shall be 
increased annually on 1st April each year in line with the National Joint 
Council Staff Pay Award.  A maximum of two Special Responsibility 
Allowances only can be claimed for by a Member. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

2 

Approved 25 June 2019 

 1 Leader of the Council (and Cabinet Executive) £13,506.96 

2 Deputy Leader of the Council (and Cabinet 
Executive)  

£8,779.80 

3 Leaders of Opposition (Minority) Groups £3,835.20 

4 Members of the Cabinet Executive (excluding 
the Leader and Deputy Leader of the Council) 

£6,753.60 

5 Chairman of the Scrutiny Commission £5,113.44 

6 Scrutiny Commissioners (excluding the 
Chairman of the Scrutiny Commission) 

£3,835.20 

7 Chairman of the Planning Committee £4,823.76 

8 Vice-Chairman of the Planning Committee £1,206.36 

9 Chairman of the Audit Committee £1,206.36 

10 Youth Council Champion £1,206.36 

11 Green Champion (previously Community 
Development Champion) 

£1,206.36 

  
 Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Council  
  
 These are non index linked allowances payable to the Chairman and Vice-

Chairman of the Council. 
  

Chairman of the Council  £3,712.08  

Vice-Chairman of the Council  £927.36 
 

  
 Allowances for Members and Substitute Members of the Planning Committee 

 
These are non index linked allowances payable to Members and Substitute 
Members in respect of duties held with attending the Planning Committee 
(excluding the Chairman and Vice Chairman).   

  

 Appointed Members must be present 
at the site visit and attend the whole 
committee in order to claim the 
allowance. 

£20 per meeting 

Appointed Substitute Members must 
be present at the site visit and attend 
the whole committee in order to claim 
the allowance. 

£20 per meeting 

  
 Where a Member does not have throughout the whole of a year any such 

special responsibilities as entitle him/her to a special responsibility 
allowance/attendance allowance, his/her entitlement shall be to payment of 
such part of the special responsibility allowance/attendance allowance as 
bears to the whole the same proportion as the number of days during which 
he/she has such special responsibilities bears to the number of days in that 
year.   
 

Page 4



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

3 

Approved 25 June 2019 

3 DEPENDANTS' CARERS' ALLOWANCE  
  
 Payment may be made to Members of the Council an allowance ("dependants' 

carers' allowance") in respect of such expenses of arranging for the care of 
their children or dependants as are necessarily incurred in:  
 
(a) the attendance at a meeting of the Council or of any Committee or Sub-

Committee of the Council, or of any other body to which the Council makes 
appointments or nominations, or of any Committee or Sub-Committee of 
such a body; 
 

(b) the attendance at any other meeting, the holding of which is authorised by 
the Council, or a Committee or Sub-Committee of the Council, or a Joint 
Committee of the Council and at least one other local Council within the 
meaning of section 270(1) of the Local Government Act 1972, or a Sub-
Committee of such a Joint Committee, provided that: 

 
i) where the Council is divided into two or more political groups it is a 

meeting to which Members of at least two such groups have been 
invited; or 
 

ii) if the Council is not so divided, it is a meeting to which at least two 
Members of the Council have been invited; 

 
iii) the attendance at a meeting of any association of authorities of 

which the Council is a Member; 
 

iv) the attendance at a meeting of the Cabinet Executive or a meeting 
of any of its Committees, where the Council is operating Cabinet 
Executive arrangements; 

 
v) the performance of any duty in pursuance of any Standing Order 

made under section 135 of the Local Government Act 1972 
requiring a Member or Members to be present while tender 
documents are opened; 

 
vi) the performance of any duty in connection with the discharge of any 

function of the Council conferred by or under any enactment and 
empowering or requiring the Council to inspect or authorise the 
inspection of premises;    

 
vii) the carrying out of any other duty approved by the Council, or any 

duty of a class so approved, for the purpose of, or in connection 
with, the discharge of the functions of the Council or any of its 
Committees or Sub-Committees. 

  
 

Page 5



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

4 

Approved 25 June 2019 

 The Council shall pay such claims as are considered reasonable and are 
supported by receipts. 

  

4 TRAVELLING AND SUBSISTENCE ALLOWANCE  
  
 Payment shall be made to Members of the Council of an allowance in respect 

of travelling and subsistence ("travelling and subsistence allowance"), 
including an allowance in respect of travel by cycle or by any other non 
motorised form of transport, undertaken in connection with or relating to such 
duties as are specified in the scheme and are within one or more of the 
following categories: 
 
(a) the attendance at a meeting of the Council or of any Committee or Sub-

Committee of the Council, or of any other body to which the Council makes 
appointments or nominations, or of any Committee or Sub-Committee of 
such a body; 

 
(b) the attendance at any other meeting, the holding of which is authorised by 

the Council, or a Committee or Sub-Committee of the Council, or a Joint 
Committee of the Council and one or more local Council within the 
meaning of section 270(1) of the Local Government Act 1972, or a Sub-
Committee of such a Joint Committee provided that: 

 
(i) where the Council is divided into two or more political groups it is a 

meeting to which Members of at least two such groups have been 
invited, or 
 

(ii) if the Council is not so divided, it is a meeting to which at least two 
Members of the Council have been invited; 

 
(iii) the attendance at a meeting of any association of authorities of 

which the Council is a Member; 
 

(iv) the attendance at a meeting of the Cabinet Executive or a meeting 
of any of its Committees; 

 
(v) the performance of any duty in pursuance of any Standing Order 

made under section 135 of the Local Government Act 1972 
requiring a Member or Members to be present while tender 
documents are opened; 

 
(vi) the performance of any duty in connection with the discharge of any 

function of the Council conferred by or under any enactment and 
empowering or requiring the Council to inspect or authorise the 
inspection of premises;     

 
 

Page 6



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

5 

Approved 25 June 2019 

(vii) the carrying out of any other duty approved by the Council, or any 
duty of a class so approved, for the purpose of, or in connection 
with, the discharge of the functions of the Council or of any of its 
Committees or Sub-Committees. 

 
(viii) the attendance by Members of the Cabinet Executive to any 

meetings /briefings etc deemed appropriate to the discharge of their 
collective or individual responsibility.   

 
(ix) the attendance by Junior Members of the Cabinet Executive to any 

meetings /briefings etc deemed appropriate to the discharge of their 
collective or individual responsibility. 

 
(x) where a Member is suspended or partially suspended from his/her 

responsibilities or duties as a Member of a Council in accordance 
with Part III of the Local Government Act 2000 or Regulations made 
under that Part, any travelling and subsistence allowance payable to 
him/her in respect of the responsibilities or duties from which he/she 
is suspended or partially suspended may be withheld by the 
Council. 

 
(c) For the purposes of this part of the scheme: a Member or co optee of a 

Committee, Sub-Committee or Panel of the Council/Cabinet Executive is to 
be treated as a Member of the Council. 

  
 Travel Allowance 

 
The rate for travel by public transport shall not exceed the amount of the 
standard fare or any available cheap fare unless the Council determine 
otherwise. The rate for travel by a Member's own private motor vehicle, or one 
belonging to a member of his family or otherwise provided for his use, other 
than a solo motor cycle of cylinder capacity not exceeding 500 cc shall not 
exceed 45p per mile. 

  
 The rates specified may be increased where passengers are carried, not 

exceeding 4, to whom an allowance would otherwise be payable by not more 
than 1 pence per mile, per passenger. 

  
 In cases where no other form of public transport is available or in cases of 

urgency, Members may travel by taxi and they will be reimbursed the actual 
fare plus any reasonable gratuity paid upon the production of a valid receipt. 

  
 In the case where a Member requires Carer assistance to get to and from 

Council business, as identified in this section (Travelling and Subsistence 
Allowance), the reasonable cost of that Carer’s time for the journey will be 
reimbursed on the submission of the necessary receipts. 

  

Page 7



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

6 

Approved 25 June 2019 

 Any necessary expenditure incurred in relation to the journey shall also be met 
on the production of valid receipts (car parking charges etc).      

  
 Travel to any Outside Body shall be included within this scheme, provided the 

Outside Body has been authorised as an approved duty and included in Part 7 
of the Constitution.  If a Member provides transport to another Member to 
enable that Member to attend a meeting, then they be authorised to claim 
travel expenses.  
 

 Subsistence Allowance 
  

 Subsistence Allowance Amount 

Breakfast Allowance (More than 4 hours away from 
normal place of residence or where the Council 
permits, a lesser period before 11.00 a.m.) 

£5.48 

Lunch Allowance (More than 4 hours away from 
normal place of residence or where the Council 
permits, a lesser period, including the lunchtime 
between 12 noon and 2.00 p.m.) 

£7.57 
 

Tea Allowance (More than 4 hours away from the 
normal place of residence or where the Council 
permits, a lesser period including the period 3.00 p.m. 
to 6.00 p.m.)  

£2.98 
 

Evening Meal Allowance (More than 4 hours away 
from the normal place of residence or where the 
Council permits, a lesser period ending after 7.00 p.m.) 

£9.38 

  
 As Members are aware the tea and evening meal allowance periods are 

straddled.  As far as the provision for evening meal allowance is concerned 
and in cases where a tea allowance has been claimed then the spirit of the 
scheme would suggest that the period for claiming an evening meal allowance 
would not start until after 6.00 p.m.  In instances where a tea allowance has 
not been claimed and the meeting duration is greater than 4 hours, then 
provided a substantial part of the 4 hour or more is after 7.00 p.m. an evening 
meal allowance would be appropriate. 

  
 In the case of an absence overnight from the normal place of residence, the 

rate is £77.43.  For such an absence in London, or for attending the Local 
Government Association Annual Conference or such other Association of 
Bodies as the Secretary of State may for the time being approved for the 
purpose, the rate is £138.31 plus an additional allowance of £50 will be paid 
for attendances at Local Government Association Conferences or 
Conferences in London, which allows delegates to be accommodated in 
appropriate hotels.        

  
 For the purpose of the above paragraph, London means the City of London 

and the London Boroughs of Camden, Greenwich, Hackney, Hammersmith 

Page 8



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

7 

Approved 25 June 2019 

and Fulham, Islington, Kensington and Chelsea, Lambeth, Lewisham, 
Southwark, Tower Hamlets, Wandsworth and Westminster. 

  
 The rates specified above shall be reduced by an appropriate amount in 

respect of any meal provided free of charge by an Authority or Body in respect 
of the meal or the period to which the allowance relates. 

  
 Meals on Trains 

 
If full meals (Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner) are taken on trains during a period for 
which there is no entitlement to subsistence, the reasonable cost of the meals 
including VAT may be reimbursed in full on the production of a valid receipt, 
within the limits specified below. 
 

4   -  8 hours          The cost of 1 main meal 
  8   -  12 hours         The cost of 2 main meals 
  12+  hours             The cost of 3 main meals 

  

5 DATA CONTROLLERS – DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998 
  
 The Data Protection Act 1998 requires every data controller (including elected 

Members) who may process personal information to register with the 
Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO), which requires each Member to pay 
a £35 fee.  
 
The fee for registering all Members of the Council as Data Controllers under 
the Data Protection Act will be administered and paid by the Council on behalf 
of all Members.  

  

6 SCHEME REQUIREMENTS 
  
 (a) Election to forgo allowances 

 
A person may, by notice given in writing to the Proper Officer of the Council 
(Democratic Services, Scrutiny and Governance Manager), elect to forego his 
or her entitlement or any part of his or her entitlement to allowances. 
 
(b) Claims and Payments 

 
Any claim for payment in respect of the following allowances must be made 
within three calendar months of the date the claim occurring:          
 

Dependants' Carers' Allowance 
Travelling and Subsistence Allowance 
 

  

Page 9



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

8 

Approved 25 June 2019 

 Allowances shall be paid in twelve equal instalments on a date determined by 
the Council and also in accordance with requirements relating to part 
payments as indicated against each allowance detailed in the scheme. 

  
 (c) Records of Allowances 

 
A record of payment shall be kept, which shall:  
 
(i) specify the name of the recipient of the payment and the amount and 

nature of each payment;  
 
(ii) be available, at all reasonable times, for inspection and at no charge by 

any local government elector for the area of  the District of Blaby; and 
 
(iii) be supplied in copy to any person who requests such a copy and who 

pays to the Council such reasonable fee as the Proper Officer may 
determine at the time of application. 

  
 As soon as reasonably practicable after the end of a year to which the scheme 

relates, the Council shall make arrangements for the publication within the 
authority's area of the total sum paid by it in the year under the scheme to 
each recipient in respect of each of the following: 
 
Basic Allowance 
Special Responsibility Allowance 
Dependants' Carers' Allowance 
Travelling and Subsistence Allowance 
 

 (d) Publicity  
  
 The Council shall, as soon as reasonably practicable after the making or 

amendment of a scheme, make arrangements for its publication by: 
 
- ensuring that copies of the scheme are available for inspection by 

members of the public at the principal office of the Council, at all 
reasonable hours; and 

 
- publishing in one or more newspapers circulating in its area, a notice 

which:            
 

(i) states that the Council has made or amended a scheme and 
specifies the period of time for which the scheme has effect; 
 

(ii) describes the main features of the scheme and specifies the 
amounts payable in respect of each allowance mentioned in the 
scheme; 

 

Page 10



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

9 

Approved 25 June 2019 

(iii) describes any responsibilities or duties specified in the scheme in 
accordance with Regulations in relation to special responsibility 
allowance and travelling and subsistence allowance; 

 
(iv) confirms that in making or amending the scheme, the Council 

complied with any duty arising under Regulations to have regard to 
the recommendations of an Independent Remuneration Panel; 

 
(v) describes the main features of that Panel's recommendations and 

specifies the recommended amounts of each allowance mentioned 
in its report for the Council; 

 
(vi) states that copies of the scheme and copies of a record kept in 

accordance with Regulations are available at the principal office of 
the Council for inspection by members of the public at such times as 
may be specified by the Council in the notice; and 

 
(vii) specifies the address of the principal office of the Council at which 

such copies are made available. 
  
 The Council shall ensure that a notice in the form required under sub 

paragraph (d) above is published in one or more newspapers circulating in its 
area as soon as possible after the expiration of twelve months after the 
previous publication of such a notice, irrespective of whether the scheme has 
been amended during that twelve month period.  

  
 The Council shall supply a copy of the scheme to any person who requests a 

copy and who pays to the authority such reasonable fee as the authority may 
determine.  

  
 This scheme shall come into force with effect from 25 May 2016 and any 

previous scheme shall be deemed revoked for the payment of allowances 
from 12th May 2003 (the last day of the previous scheme).            

  

7 INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANELS 
  
 (a) Duty to have regard to Recommendations 

 
Before the Council makes or amends a scheme, it shall have regard to the 
recommendations made in relation to it by the Independent Remuneration 
Panel. 
 
There shall not be more than one Panel which makes recommendations in 
respect of this Council.  
 
The Independent Remuneration Panel shall consist of at least three Members 
none of whom:   

Page 11



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

10 

Approved 25 June 2019 

(i) shall also be a Member of this Council or is a Member of a Committee 
or Sub Committee of the Council; or 
 

(ii) is disqualified from being or becoming a Member of an authority. 
 

The Council will pay all reasonable travelling and subsistence expenses 
incurred by the Independent Remuneration Panel in carrying out its functions. 
 
(b) Recommendations of the Independent Remuneration Panels 
 
The Independent Remuneration Panel shall produce a report making 
recommendations:  
 
(i) as to the responsibilities or duties in respect of which the following 

should be available:  
 

 special responsibility allowance 
  travelling and subsistence allowance 
  co optees' allowance (if provided for) 
 
(ii) as to the amount of such allowances and as to the amount of basic 

allowance; 
 
(iii) as to whether dependants' carers' allowance should be payable to 

Members of an authority, and as to the amount of such an allowance;  
 
(iv) as to whether, in the event that the scheme is amended at any time so 

as to affect an allowance payable for the year in which the amendment 
is made, payment of allowances may be backdated in accordance with 
Regulations; 

 
(v) as to whether adjustments to the level of allowances may be 

determined according to an index and if so which index and how long 
that index should apply, subject to a maximum of four years, before its 
application is reviewed;            

  
 A copy of the report of the Independent Remuneration Panel shall be sent to 

Council. 
 

 (c) Publicity for recommendations of the Independent Remuneration 
Panel 

 
Once the Council receives a copy of a report made to it by the Independent 
Remuneration Panel in accordance with Regulations, it shall, as soon as 
reasonably practicable:  
 
 

Page 12



BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL  PART 6 - Members Allowance Scheme 

The Constitution  Section 1 

 

11 

Approved 25 June 2019 

(i) ensure that copies of that report are available for inspection by 
members of the public at the principal office of the authority, at all 
reasonable hours; and 
 

(ii) publish in one or more newspapers circulating in its area, a notice 
which: 

 

 states that it has received recommendations from an 
Independent Remuneration Panel in respect of its scheme; 
 

 describes the main features of that Panel's recommendations 
and specifies the recommended amounts of each allowance 
mentioned in the report in respect of the Council; 

 

 states that copies of the Panel's report are available at the 
principal office of the Council for inspection by members of the 
public at such times as may be specified by the authority in the 
notice; and 

 

 specifies the address of the principal office of the Council at 
which such copies are made available.      

  
 The Council shall supply a copy of a report made by the Independent 

Remuneration Panel in accordance with Regulations to any person who 
requests a copy and who pays to the Council such reasonable fee as the 
authority may determine at the time of the request. 

  
 Payment of Expenses to Independent Persons appointed to support the 

Standards Committee 
 
Any Independent Persons appointed to support the work of the Standards 
Committee will be entitled to claim for travel and subsistence allowances as 
set out in this Scheme, for any duties they undertake in relation to that role. 

  
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Position regarding Pay Award (against benchmarked authorities) 

Authority  Position regarding pay 
award if known 

 

Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA) Basic 

Leicester City 
Council 

Member Allowances 
Scheme set until end of 
2023/24. 

 Limited to 1 SRA 

 City Mayor £66,938 

 Deputy £45,212 

 Assistant £18,860 

 Chair Overview £10,666 

 Vice Chairs £2,666 

 Chair Scrutiny Commission £8,880 

 Chair Planning £10,666 

 Chair Standards £3,171 

 Chair Audit £6,518 

 Chair Licensing £10,666 

 Minority Group Leader £1,206 

 Majority Group Whip £8,889 
 

£11,473 

Leicestershire 
County Council 

Scheme is linked to Pay 
Award but frozen – no 
increase to Members 
allowances. 

 Leader of the Council £39,408  

 Deputy Leader of the Council £23,652  

 Members of the Cabinet £21,043  

 Cabinet Support Members £7,976  

 Chairman of Scrutiny Commission £10,877  

 Scrutiny Commissioners £7,884.50 

 Chairmen of Overview and Scrutiny Committees £4,892  

 Deputy Chairmen of Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
£2,176.50  

 Spokesmen of Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
£2,176.50  

 Chairman of Development Control and Regulatory Board 
£4,334.50  
 
 

£11,630 

P
age 15



Authority  Position regarding pay 
award if known 

 

Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA) Basic 

Hinckley and 
Bosworth 
Borough 
Council  

The panel has 
recommended an increase 
of 3.3%, that being the 
equivalent of the pay award 
on the average salary of all 
heads of service/ senior 
management which they 
considered to have a 
similar level of 
responsibility. 

 Mayor: £8,000 

 Deputy Mayor: £3,000 

 Leader of Council: £16,830 

 Deputy Leader: £8,250 

 Member of Executive: £7,260 

 Opposition Leader(s): £4,620 

 Appeals Panel Chairman: £2,500 

 Audit Committee Chairman: £4,620 

 Ethical Governance & Personnel Committee Chairman: 
£2,500 

 Finance & Performance Scrutiny Chairman: £3,300 

 Licensing (including Regulatory) Committees Chairman (1): 
£2,500 

 Planning Committee Chairman: £5,500 

 Scrutiny Commission Chairman: £4,620 
 

£5,280 

Charnwood 
Borough 
Council  

Member allowances are 
specifically linked to certain 
grades (PO1/JNC E) – so 
we can work out the 
equivalent % increase of 
the ~£1900 lump sum for 
that grade and use this to 
apply the allowance uplift 

 

For those councillors who have more than one special 
responsibility allowance, the highest will be paid at 100% and 
the second or subsequent allowances will be paid at 50%. 
 

 Leader £13,192  

 Deputy Leader £9,233  

 Cabinet Lead Members * £5,277 

 Cabinet Deputy Lead Members ** £2,262  

 Mayor £7,387  

 Deputy Mayor £1,846 

 Independent Chair of Audit Committee £3,695  

 Chair of Plans Committee £3,957  

 Leader of the Opposition £4,423  

 Chair of the Member Conduct Committee £1,584  

 Chair of the Licensing Committee £2,638  

£5,610 

P
age 16



Authority  Position regarding pay 
award if known 

 

Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA) Basic 

 Vice -Chair of the Plans Committee £1,584  

 Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee (2) £792  

 Chair of the Scrutiny Commission £3,957  

 Vice-Chair of the Scrutiny Commission £1,584  

 Chair of Finance & Performance Scrutiny Committee 
£3,695  

 Vice-Chair Finance & Performance Scrutiny Committee 
£1,478 
 

Melton Borough 
Council  

In review, but scheme is 
linked to pay award 

A maximum of one Special Responsibility Allowance only can 
be claimed by a Member and unless notified otherwise the 
payment will be based on the highest allowance.  
 

 Leader of the Council £15,368.57  

 Deputy Leader £10,245.72  

 The main opposition Group Leader £2,090.96  

 Cabinet Member Role £6,403.58 

 Chair Scrutiny Committee £6,403.58  

 Chair Regulatory Committees £4,355.48  

 Vice Chair Scrutiny Committee £2,090.96  

 Vice Chair Regulatory Committees £1,283.85  

 Mayor Role £5,122.86  

 Deputy Mayor £1,707.62  

 Cabinet Support Member Support for Cabinet Member(s) 
£2,134.52 
 

£5,122.86 

Oadby & 
Wigston 
Borough 
Council 

Members allowances are 
not linked to staff pay rates. 
IRP meets every year  

 

Claim no more than 2 SRA 
 

 Leader £10,000 

 Deputy Leader £3,500 

 Leader of Opposition £2,500 

 Chair of Committee/Mayor £3,500 

£4,750 

P
age 17



Authority  Position regarding pay 
award if known 

 

Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA) Basic 

 Vice Chair/Deputy Mayor £1,000 

North West 
Leicestershire 
District Council 

 

An increase of approx 
5.8%. This is calculated as 
the % increase of the 
£1,925 staff pay award at 
spinal point 28.  

 

 Chairman of the Council  £5,115.07  

 Deputy Chairman of the Council £639.38  

 Leader of the Council  £20,460.29  

 Deputy Leader of the Council £12,787.68  

 Portfolio Holder £7,672.61  

 Opposition Leader (*) £5,115.07  

 Chairman (Scrutiny Committee)  £2,557.54  

 Chairman (Local Plan Committee) £2,557.54  

 Chairman (Planning Committee) £7,672.61  

 Chairman (Licensing) £2,557.54  

 Chairman (Audit and Governance Committee) £2,557.54 
 

*An opposition group must consist of at least 5 members to 
qualify for the Special Responsibility Allowance. Normally only 
one special responsibility allowance will be paid per councillor, 
being the highest of the allowances available to him/her. 
However, where the Council requires a member to undertake 
additional duties that attract a Special Responsibility Allowance 
the member will receive 100% of the higher allowance and 
50% of the other allowance 

£5,115 

Harborough 
District Council 

Scheme does link to pay 
award  

 

 Leader £15,591 

 Deputy Leader £7,795 

 Chairman of Scrutiny £6,803 

 Cabinet Member £6,803 

 Planning Chairman £5,669 

 Scrutiny Panels £4,252 

 Opposition Group Leaders £5,669 

 Chair of Licensing and Regulatory £1,417 

 Chair of Audit and Standards £4,252 

£5,572 

P
age 18



Authority  Position regarding pay 
award if known 

 

Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA) Basic 

Lichfield District 
Council 

Member allowances 
scheme not linked to staff 
pay award. 

 

 Leader of the Council £12,641  

 Deputy Leader £7,585 

 Cabinet Members £6,952  

 Leader of the Principal Minority Group £2,885  

 Deputy Leader of the Principal Minority Group £721  

 Chairman of the Planning Committee £6,320  

 Vice Chairman of the Planning Committee £1,589  

 Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees £2,529  

 Vice Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
£632  

 Chairman of the Audit and Member Standards Committee 
£1,589 

 Vice Chairman of the Audit and Members Standards 
Committee £632  

 Chairman of the Regulatory and Licensing Committee 
£2,529  

 Vice Chairman of the Regulatory and Licensing Committee 
£632  

 Chairman of the Employment Committee £1,589  

 Vice Chairman of the Employment Committee £632  

 Chairman of the Council £2,885  

 Vice Chairman of the Council £721  
 

Only one special responsibility allowance will be paid to a 
member in addition to the basic allowance 

An annual 
basic 
allowance of 
£4,214 payable 
monthly to all 
members of 
the Council 

Gedling 
Borough 
Council 

Not linked to Staff pay 
award 

 

 Leader of Council £15,045.93 

 Deputy Leader of the Council £12,036.74 

 Leader of 2nd Group £5,016.22 

 Minority Group Leader£457.88 

£4,380.60 

P
age 19



Authority  Position regarding pay 
award if known 

 

Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA) Basic 

 Minority Second Group Leader £313.64 

 Chair of Committee (Planning + Env & Licensing) £5,266.08 

 Chair of Committee (Audit + Overview & Scrutiny) 
£3,761.48 

 Chair of Committee (JCSC) £1,504.59 

 Chair of Standards Committee £1,504.59 

 Mayor's Allowance £5,642.23 

 Deputy Mayors Allowance £1,880.74 

 Cabinet Member Allowance £7,522.96 

 Party Business Manager £4,547.84 

 Party Business Manager (2nd Group) £4,547.84 

 Policy Adviser £1,880.74` 

 Co-Opted Members £500 

 Independent person-standards £860 

 Reserve Independent person-standards £400 
 

South Holland 
District Council 

Not linked to Staff Pay 
Award 

 

 Leader £20,140  

 Deputy Leader Council/Cabinet £11,884  

 Senior Portfolio Holder £9,063  

 Portfolio Holders £5,942  

 Junior Portfolio Holders £2,015  

 Licensing Chairman £4,952  

 Licensing Vice Chairman £2,476  

 Planning Chairman £5,035  

 Planning Vice Chairman £2,476  

 PDP Chairman £4,028  

 PDP Vice Chairman £1,981  

 PMP Chairman £4,028  

 PMP Vice Chairman £1,981  

 Governance & Audit Chairman £3,962  

£6,255.00 

P
age 20



Authority  Position regarding pay 
award if known 

 

Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA) Basic 

 Governance & Audit Vice Chairman £1,981  

 Chairman of the Council £4,431  

 Vice Chairman of the Council £2,215 

 Leader of the main Opposition £5,942  

 Political Group Leader - Per Member £37.74 

 

  

P
age 21



Summary Comparison Document – Member Allowances 

 Please note that the figures are to nearest whole pound 

 Blanks indicate no equivalent SRA 

 Note - Mayor/Chair used for comparison purpose 

Role BDC HBBC MBC CBC HDC NWLDC OW Lichfield Gedling South 

Holland 

Basic Allowance:  5484 5280 5123 5610 5572 5115 4750 5484 4381 6255 

Leader  13507 16830 15369 13192 15591 20460 10000 12641 15046 20140 

Deputy Leader  8780 8250 10246 9233 7795 12788 3500 7585 12037 11884 

Cabinet Member  6754 7260 6404 5277 6803 7673  6952 7523 9063 

Scrutiny Commission Chair 5113 4620 6404 3957 6803 2558  2529 3761  

Scrutiny Commissioner  3835  2091 3695    632   

Chair Audit Committee  1206 4620 4355.48 3695 4252 2558 3500 1589 1505 3962 

Chairman of the Council  3712 8000 5123 7387  5115 3500 2885 5642 4431 

Vice Chair of the Council  927 3000 1708 1846  639 1000 721 1881 2215 

Chair Planning Committee  4824 5500 4355 3957 5669 7673 3500 6320 3761 5035 

Vice Chair Planning  1206  1284 1584   1000 1589  2476 

Minority Group Leader  9835 4620 2091 4423 5669 5115 2500 2885 Varies 5942 

Champion (Green and 

Youth)  

1206          

P
age 22



Pay Increase Comparison 

 

   Applying pay 

award of 

£1925 

  

1%   

Allowance Monthly Annual Monthly Annual 

%age 

increase 

applying pay 

award Monthly Annual 

Basic 

Allowance 457.76 5,484.00 618.18 7,409.00 35% 4.58 54.84 

Leader 1,125.58 13,506.96 1,286.00 15,431.96 14% 11.26 135.07 

Deputy Leader 731.65 8,779.80 892.07 10,704.80 22% 7.32 87.80 

Cabinet 

Member x 4 562.80 6,753.60 723.22 8,678.60 29% 5.63 67.54 

Scrutiny 

Commission 

Chair 426.12 5,113.44 586.54 7,038.44 38% 4.26 51.13 

Scrutiny 

Commissioner 

x2 319.60 3,835.20 480.02 5,760.20 50% 3.20 38.35 

Chair Audit 

Committee 100.53 1,206.36 260.95 3,131.36 160% 1.01 12.06 

P
age 23



   Applying pay 

award of 

£1925 

  

1%   

Allowance Monthly Annual Monthly Annual 

%age 

increase 

applying pay 

award Monthly Annual 

Chairman 309.34 3,712.08 469.76 5,637.08 52% 3.09 37.12 

Vice Chairman 77.28 927.36 237.70 2,852.36 207% 0.77 9.27 

Chair 

Planning 401.98 4,823.76 562.40 6,748.76 40% 4.02 48.24 

Vice Chair 

planning 100.53 1,206.36 260.95 3,131.36 160% 1.01 12.06 

Minority 

Group Leader 

x3 319.60 3,835.20 480.02 5,760.20 50% 3.20 38.35 

Champions 100.53 1,206.36 260.95 3,131.36 160% 1.01 12.06 

 

 

  

P
age 24



Application of %age average increases 

 Average of Pay 

Award whole 

organisation 

(4.04%)  

Pay Award 

Group Manager 

Gr12 (3.17%)  

Pay Award - 

Service Manager 

Gr8 (4.52%)  

Allowance Monthly Annual Monthly Annual Monthly Annual 

Basic Allowance 476.25 5,705.55 472.27 5,657.84 478.45 5,731.88 

Leader 1,171.05 14,052.64 1,161.26 13,935.13 1,176.46 14,117.47 

Deputy Leader 761.21 9,134.50 754.84 9,058.12 764.72 9,176.65 

Cabinet Member 

x 4 585.54 7,026.45 580.64 6,967.69 588.24 7,058.86 

Scrutiny 

Commission 

Chair 443.34 5,320.02 439.63 5,275.54 445.38 5,344.57 

Scrutiny 

Commissioner 

x2 332.51 3,990.14 329.73 3,956.78 334.05 4,008.55 

Chair Audit 

Committee 104.59 1,255.10 103.72 1,244.60 105.07 1,260.89 

Chairman 321.84 3,862.05 319.15 3,829.75 323.32 3,879.87 

Vice Chairman 80.40 964.83 79.73 956.76 80.77 969.28 

Chair Planning 418.22 5,018.64 414.72 4,976.67 420.15 5,041.79 

P
age 25



 Average of Pay 

Award whole 

organisation 

(4.04%)  

Pay Award 

Group Manager 

Gr12 (3.17%)  

Pay Award - 

Service Manager 

Gr8 (4.52%)  

Allowance Monthly Annual Monthly Annual Monthly Annual 

Vice Chair 

planning 104.59 1,255.10 103.72 1,244.60 105.07 1,260.89 

Minority Group 

Leader x3 332.51 3,990.14 329.73 3,956.78 334.05 4,008.55 

Champions 104.59 1,255.10 103.72 1,244.60 105.07 1,260.89 

 

  

P
age 26



Member Expenses Claims  

 

 

2021-2022 

 
Expense claims submitted 
 

 
14 
 

 
Total Cost 
 

 
£104.80 
 

 

 

2022-present 

 

 
Expense claims submitted 
 

 
12 
 

 
Total Cost 
 

 
£212.20 
 

 

 

 

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Independent Remuneration Panel
	Supplementary Information


